

## CHAPEL MEMORIAL FUND

Established in Mamons of Dath West April 12, 1004

## FOR THEM THE TRUE LIGHT IS ALREADY SHINING

We Remember in Prayer

In the early 1900's Mother Alfons Schmid, one of the cofoundresses of the School Sisters of St. Francis, had a dream — to build a chapel of incomparable beauty. It would adjoin the convent, erected in 1891, and it would be dedicated to the permanent service of God. Her dream was realized in 1917, when St. Joseph Center Chapel, a perfect example of Italian Romanesque Revival desion, came to life on Milwaukee's southside.

Over the years, many have found this chapel to be a place of prayer and inspiration. Guests are always welcome to St. Joseph Center Chapel which was declared a Milwaukee landmark in 1973.